

HANSLOPE PARISH COUNCIL, CASTLETHORPE ROAD, HANSLOPE, MK19 7LG.

☎ 07383 091319

✉ clerk@hanslopeparishcouncil.gov.uk

**You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of Hanslope Parish Council on Monday
13th February 2023 at 7.00pm at the COMMUNITY HALL, MK19 7LG.**

AGENDA

23.013 Apologies

23.014 Minutes from previous meetings held 9th January 2023

MOTION: to approve the minutes of the last meeting

23.015 Declarations of Interest: For councilors to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the agenda

23.016 Public Participation:

Members of the public may ask questions or bring matters to the attention of the council. Section must last no longer than 15 mins. Limit of 5 minutes per person. Prior application will be prioritised.

23.017 Council

- i. Clerk's Report
- ii. Arrangements for Annual Parish Meeting
- iii. Allocation of working groups
- iv. Policies: Vexatious complaints policy, social media policy
- v. Footpaths (PRoWs), highways and crime updates
- vi. Parish newsletter – developing a PC dedicated newsletter
- vii. Reports from Cllrs.

23.018 Planning

- i. New planning applications – Feb 2023. Discussion/agreement on PC responses, as well as any appeals.
- ii. The Globe appeal
MOTION: To agree the parish council's response to any new applications
- iii. Revision of Neighborhood Plan: update from working group.

23.019 Finance

- i. Reconciliations and financial situation report to Jan 31st 2023, including year-end projection.
- ii. Invoice for Christmas Lights
- iii. Grant application – warm spaces hub
- iv. Approval of payments – Jan/Feb 2023.
MOTION: to approve invoices as presented

23.020 Recreation Ground

- i. Outdoor Gym - issues.
- ii. Contracting private enforcement
- iii. MKPA Summer play sessions 2023
MOTION: to agree number of play sessions @ £440/half day and any at £100 extra for Wikidizer/£55 extra (plus staff) for Zorbs.

23.021 Village Projects

- i. Planter update
- ii. Christmas Lights – moving forward

- iii. Request for grit boxes
- iv. Funded habitat creation opportunities
- v. Village litter pick
- vi. Williams Close hedge and new hedge, adjacent to car park in need of tidying
MOTION: to agree to undertake the regular hedge trimming work in Feb/March for Williams Close
MOTION: to agree to trimming an additional hedge and then add to the annual contract.
- vii. Update on the Bloors handover of car park and land

23.022 S106 Projects:

- i. Updates
- ii. S106 Solar Panel allocation
- iii. Public Art: Update from working group

23.023 Allotments

- i. Updates
- ii. Buying and selling compost
- iii. Authorising new work
MOTION: to agree to the replacement of the 'back' fence

23.024 Date of Next Meeting

Gillian Merry
Clerk/RFO
06/02/23

Members of the public are welcome to attend all parish council meetings.